



# Fleetwood Town Council

Onward to a Better Future

**Festive Lights Committee meeting  
Wednesday 4<sup>th</sup> July 2018.  
The Comrades Club, Adelaide St, 7.00pm**

## AGENDA

- 517 To accept apologies for absence
- 518 To approve the minutes of the meeting on the 4<sup>th</sup> June- *enclosed.*  
*(if approved the minutes to be signed on each page). Can the signed minutes be returned to the clerk please.*
- 519 To re-imburse R. Brown £8.45 for the purchase of condiments, paper plates and cutlery for the race night fundraiser.
- 520 To provide updates on the Summer Party
- 521 To make decisions regarding Quiz Night taking place on Thursday 20<sup>th</sup> November as to whether a donation should be paid to the North Euston Hotel as the venue for the Quiz comes under FTC which makes a yearly payment to the North Euston Hotel.
- 522 **To provide updates on the following:**
- Shopkeeper Competition
  - Lantern Competition
  - Discussion on creating a Whatsapp group
  - **Road closure quote.** This will be obtained by the CDO as usual. She will require confirmation of the proposed route (remaining the same or any changes) and the proposed start time before applying to Wyre for the closure and BBC for the traffic management aspect.
  - **Public Liability insurance quote.** This will be obtained by the Clerk as usual. She will require the start and end times, confirmation of route, expected maximum numbers and a breakdown of any activities at the switch on site (eg: DJ, school choirs, and live music etc)
- 523 **AOB**
- 524 To submit Items for discussion or decision at the next meeting
- 525 To agree the date and time of the next meeting



Debra Thornton  
Clerk to the Town Council

**The press and public are welcome to attend all committee meetings of Fleetwood Town Council.**